The Office of Gas and Electricity Markets
10 South Colonade

Canary Wharf

London

E14 4PU

18/03/2024

Dear Sir/Madam.
IDNO Distribution Flexibility Procurement Sdtatement for Fulcrum Electricity Assets Ltd (FEAL)

-
_ FULCRUM

Fulcrum

2 Europa View

Sheffield Business Park Sheffield
SO 1XH

Tel: 03330146 466
Emait: Enquiries@fulcrum,co.uk

Further to the requirement of SLC31E.10 | am writing to inform you that we have not procured any flexibility

services and do not intend to for the next licence year of April 2024 to March 2025.

The reason we have not procured these services is because he portfolio of distribution networks we own and

operate do not currently require the need for flexibility services.

If the need to procure this type of service in the future arises, we will of course ensure that we comply with

condition 31E and issue a Distribution Flexibility Procurement statement at that time.
If you require any further information at this stage, please do not hesitate to let me know.
Yours sincerely

C Faryyson

Carly Ferguson

Asset Director



